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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visavas Avenue. Diliman Quezan Citv_ 1100

September 3, 2018

MR. JIANG FENG ZHANG

Director

Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources Division
Southeast Asia Department, ADB

No. 6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City

SUBJECT : Submission of COA Report on the Audit of FY 2017 Operation of the
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project

Dear Sir:

In compliance with the provision of the Loan Agreements for Integrated Natural
Resources and Environmental Management Project (INREMP), we would like to submit
herewith the report of the Commission on Audit on the result of its audit of the FY 2017
implementation of INREMP. The report covered both the physical and financial performance
of the project. For your information and guidance.

Thank you and best regards.

Very truly yours,

L ES C. GAN
Director
Foreign Assisted and Special Projects Service
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Annex A

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
COMMISSION ON AUDIT
Office of the Auditor
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Secretary
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visayas Avenue, Quezon City

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the Integrated Natural Resources and
Environmental Management Project (INREMP)-Funds 102 and 171 funded under
ADB Loan No. 2957-PHI, IFAD Loan No. 1-890-PH, GEF Grant No. 0325-PH and
CCF Grant No. 0324-PH, which comprise the statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2017, and the statement of financial performance, statement of cash flows,
statement of changes in net assets/equity, statement of comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of INREMP as at December 31, 2017, and its financial
performance, cash flows, changes in net assets/equity, comparison of budget and actual
amounts for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies in accordance with the Philippine Public Sector
Accounting Standards (PPSASs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the agency in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PPSASs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAIs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
professional judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
the financial statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the agency’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the agency’s internal control. Our audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

Report on Project Compliance with Specific ADB Requirements
Méndgement’s Responsibility for Compliance

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements described
above, management is also responsible for ensuring that the activities, financial
transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with
the specific provisions of the loan and/or grant agreemerits particularly: use of ADB
funds loaned or granted to the Project only for the purposes intended; and compliance
with imprest account and SOE procedures.



Auditor’s Responsibility

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements, our
responsibility includes expressing an opinion whether loan/or grant proceeds from ADB
were used for the purposes intended; whether the required procedures for the
management of imprest accounts were complied with and whether payment claims under
the SOE procedures complied with the requirements to ensure their validity and
eligibility.

These responsibilities include performing procedures to obtain audit evidence that the
ADB funds were used only for project related activities; that the imprest account/s are
properly maintained and accounted and that supporting documents for payment claims
under the SOE are valid, accurate, complete and relate to the purpose of the project.

Opinion on Compliance

In our opinion, in all material respects, the ADB funds were used for the purposes
intended; the payment claims under the SOE procedures are valid, accurate, complete and
relevant and the imprest accounts are managed in accordance with the required
procedures.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Asian Development Bank
and the Philippine Government.

COMMISSION ON AUDIT

By:

JES@Sz R. GAEQNG

State Auditor V
Supervising Auditor

April 20, 2018
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Visavas Avenue. Diliman. Quezon Citv

MENITT VT W MY, JLTTVLIL,. TLI-100Y

Website: http:/Mwww.denr.gov.ph / E-mail: web@denrgov.ph
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Statement of Management Representation

: Subject: Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
ADB Loan No. 2957-PH, IFAD Loan No. 1-890-PH, GEF Grant No. 0325-PH
and CCF Grant No. 0324-PH

This Representation is provided in connection with the audit of the financial statements of the
Integrated Natural Resources and Envirommental Management Project for the year ended
December 31, 2017 for the purpose of expressing opinions as to: (i) whether the financial
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with the Philippine
Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) and as to (ii) compliance with the specific terms
of the loan entered into by and between the Philippine Government as represented by the
Department of Finance and Asian Development Bank on 22 March 2013 as specified in
Sections B and C of this letter.

We affirm that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we
considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves the following;

A. Financial Statements

We have fulfilled our responsibilities for the preparation of the financial statements in
accordance with the PPSAS and with supplementary statements required by the Asian
Development Bank:

1. In particular, the financial statements are fairly presented.

2. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including
- those measured at fair value, are reasonable.

3. Related party relationships and transactions, if any, have been appropriately
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the PPSAS.

4. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which PPSAS
require adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

5.  The project financial statements are free from material misstatements including
owmissions and errors.



10.

The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in
the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole.

The selection and application of accounting policies are appropriate.

The following have been recognized, measured, presented or disclosed in
accordance with the PPSAS:

e Plans or intentions that may affect the carrying value or classification of assets
and liabilities;
Liabilities, both actual and contingent;

e Title to, or control over, assets, the liens or encumbrances on assets, and assets
pledged as collateral; and

e Aspects of laws, regulations and contractual agreements that may affect the
financial statements, including non-compliance.

The imprest fund procedure, where applicable, has been operated in accordance
with ADB’s Loan Disbursement Handbook.

Adequate supporting documentation has been maintained to authenticate claims
stated on the statement of expenditures (SOE), where applicable, for
reimbursement of eligible expenditures incurred and liquidation of advances
provided to the imprest account.

Internal Control

We have assessed the effectiveness of the DENR’s internal control in achieving
the following objectives:

a.  reliability of financial reporting;

b. compliance with applicable laws and regulations including the agreement
entered into with the Asian Development Bank;

c.. .safeguarding of assets; and

d. achievement of project objectives contained in the ADB loan/grant
agreement.

We have disclosed to you all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal control that could adversely affect the entity’s ability to meet the internal
control objectives and identified those we believe to be material weaknesses.

There have been no changes to internal control subsequent to date of latest audited
financial statements, or other factors that might significantly affect it.



Compliance

1. The activities and financial transactions are in compliance with the signed
agreement with the Asian Development Bank and relevant government rules and
regulations;

2.  The borrower or executing agency has utilized the proceeds of the loan only for
the purpose(s) of the project;

3.  The borrower or executing agency was in compliance with the financial covenants
of the legal agreements (where applicable);

4,  We have provided you with interpretation of compliance requirements that may
have varying interpretations;

5.  All contracts, agreements and other correspondence in regard to the Project has
been made available;

6. We have disclosed all contracts and agreements with service organizations,
including any communications with those organizations related to instances of
non-compliance; and

7.  The project has been operated effectively, throughout the period covered by the
audit.

Information Required
1. We have provided you with:

° Access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements such as records, documentation and
other matters;

e  Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of

. the audit; and

o Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined

it necessary to obtain audit evidence. '

2. All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

3. We have disclosed to you the specific results of our assessment of the risk
indicating that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of
fraud.

4. We have disclosed to you all information in relation to fraud or suspected fraud
that we are aware of and that affects the entity and involves: management;




employees who have significant roles in internal control; or others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. We have disclosed to you all known instances of non-compliance or suspected
non-compliance with laws and regulations whose effects should be considered
when preparing financial statements.

6. We have disclosed to you the identity of related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

MS. LOURDES C. WAGAN, CESE
OIC Director
Foreign Assisted and Special Projects Service

LY

WILFREDO J. OBIEN, CESE
OIC Director
Financial and Management Service

BRESILDA M. GERVACIO
OIC, Assistant Jecretary for Financial Management
and Information Systems

Date:(J 2 }‘\PR 2018




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES Annex C
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES Page 1 of 3
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)
As of December 31, 2017

2017 2016
SSETS
Jurrent Assc(s
Cash and Cash Equivalents 198,341,847.67 71,290,802.5
Cash in Bank - Local Currency 68,101,786.23 30,829,536.9
Cash in Bank - Local Currency, Current Account 68,101,786.23 30,829,536.9

Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency

Advances to Special Disbursing Officer

130,240,061.44

40,461,265.6

364,258.18

Cash in Bank - Foreign Currency, Savings Account 130,240,061.44 40,461,265.6
Receivables 1,623,467.93 10,652,786.4
Inter-Agency Receivables 1,514,973.38 49,1614
Due from National Government Agencies 1,514,973.38 49,1614
Intra-Agency Receivables 16,704.00 10,602,534.9
Duc from Other Funds 16,704.00 10,602,534.9
Other Receivables 91,790.55 1,090.0
Receivables - Disallowances/Charges 84,140.55 -
Due from Officers and Employees 4,400.00 -
Other Receivables 3,250.00 1,090.0
Net Value - Other Receivables 3,250.00 1,090.0
Inventories 1,488,432.60 913,754.2
Inventory Held for Consumption 812,106.43 896,779.2
Office Supplics Inventory 796,963.30 856,262.1
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers Inventory 1,800.00 1,800.0
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Inventory 1,603.13 14,962.5
Counsltruction Materials Inventory - 23,754.6
Other Supplics and Materials Inventory ) 11,740.00 -
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 657,814.74 16,974.9
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment 5,580.00 %
Semi-Expendable Information and Communications
Technology Equipment 042,474.74 16,974.9
Semi-Expendable Other Machinery and Equipment 9,760.00 -
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books 18,511.43 -
Semi-Expendablc Furniture and Fixtures 18,511.43 -
Other Current Assct 6,224,695.43 11,859,577.4
Advances 364,304.01 1,906,600.1
Advances for Payroll 45.83 & %

1,906,600.1



Annex C

Page 2 of 3
REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayns Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)
As of December 31, 2017
2017 2016
Prepayments . 5,757,179.11 9,808,637.45
Advances to Contraclors 5,737,704.45 9,808,637.45
Prepaid Insurance 19,474,606 -
Deposits 103,212.31 144,340.31
Guaranty Deposits 103,212.31 144,340.31
Total Current Assets 207,678,443.63 94,716,921.12
Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 341,777,198.81 133,991,621.86
Infrastructure Assets 217,384.00 -
Other Infrastructurc Asscts 217,384.00 -
Net Value 217,384.00 -
Machinery and Equipment 32,743,364.62 31,304,494.07
Office Equipment 3,665,895.29 3,298,375.35
Accumulated Depreciation - Office Equipment (792,222.53) (474,718.93)
Net Value 2,873,672.76 2,823,0650.42

Information and Communication Technology Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Information and Communication
Technology Equipment

Net Value

Communication Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Communication Equipment
Net Valuc

Technical and Scientific Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation - Technical and Scientific
Equipment

Net Value

Transportation Equipment
Molor Vcehicles
Accumulated Depreciation - Motor Vehicles
Net Value

Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Furniture and Fixtures
Accumulated Depreciation - Furniture and Fixturcs
Nct Valuc

Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and
Equipment
Net Value

30,374,668.70

(9,394,323.65)

32,369,857.68

(6,215,645.15)

26,980,345.05

20,154,212.53

736,267.91 997,100.71
(126,512.56) (82,753.76)
609,755.35 914,346.95
2.818,709.29 1,672,970.00

(539,117.83)

(200,691.83)

2,279,591.46

1,472,278.17

22,916,362.91 26,346,753.55
31,882,513.00 31,792,513.00
(8,966,150.09) (5,445,759.45)
22,916,362.91 26,346,753.55
682,739.60 847,398.46
900,597.80 992,897.80
(217,858.20) (145,499.34)
682,739.60 847,398.46
190,851.91 231,669.33
249,337.50 259,097.50

(58,485.59)

(27,428.17)

190,851.91

231,669.33




Annex C

Page 3 of 3
REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Position
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)
As of December 31, 2017
2017 2010
Construction in Progress 285,026,495.77 75,201,306.45
Construction in Progress - L.and Improvements 285,026,495.77 75.201,306.45
Total Non-Current Asscts 341,777,198.81 133,991,621.86
TOTAL ASSETS 549,455,642.44 228,708,542.98
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilitics
Financial Liabilitics 103,355,140.60 09,423,908.88
Payables 103,355,140.60 69,423,908.88
Accounts Payable 103,170,997.89 069,083,671.85
Due to Officers and Employccs 184,142.71 340,237.03
Inter-Agency Payables 1,861,070.04 2,169,566.8(
Duc to BIR 1,788,262.95 2,164,209.07
Duc to Pag-I1BIG 49,032.09 5,357.73
Due to Phillealth 9,475.00 -
Duc to GOCCs 14,300.00 -
Intra-Agency Payables 89,473.32 50,249.12
Duc to Other Funds 89.473.32 56,249.12
Trust Liabilitics 7,901,140.16 2,714,804,77
Guaranty/Sccurity Deposits Payablc 7,901,140.16 2,714,804.77
Other Payables (3,460.00) 71,593.53
Other Payables (3.460.00) 71,593.53
Total Current Liabilitics 113,203,364.12 74,436,123.10

TOTAL LIABILITIES

113,203,364.12

74,436,123.10

Total Assets less Total Liabilitics 436,252,278.32 154,272,419.88
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equity 436,252,278.32 154,272,419.88
Government Equity
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 436,252,278.32 154,272,419.88
TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY 436,252,278.32 154,272,419.88

For
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OFF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)
For the year ended December 31, 2017

2017 2016
REVENUE i
Busincss Income
Interest Income 214,070.15 121,470.42
Total Business Income 214,070.15 121,470.42
Total Revenue 214,070.15 121,470.42
Less: Current Operating Expenses
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expenscs
Traveling BExpenses - Local 16,178,408.22 10.279,880.76
Traveling Expenses - Foreign 51,514.52 -
Total Traveling Expenses 16,229,922.74 10,279,886.76
Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses 32,563,061.85 28,051,371.56
Total Training and Scholarship Expenscs 32,563,061.85 28,051,371.56
Supplics and Materinls Expenses
Office Supplies Expenscs 6,811,798.54 4,709,460.63
Accountable Forms Expenses 40,900.00 9,700.00
Fucl, Oil and Lubricants Expenses 2,226,949.07 1,540,869.34
Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment Expenses 332,229.00 618,125.13
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures and Books Expenses - 1,802,730.04
Other Supplics and Malcerials Expenses 148,035.79 261,791.00
Total Supplics and Materials Expenses 9,559,912.40 8,942,676.14
Utility Expenses
Waler Expenses 11,148.00 149,044.99
Electricity Expenscs 307,717.08 $39,889.60
Total Utility Expenses , 318,865.08 988,934.59
Communication Expenses
Postage and Couricr Services 5,330.50 7,110.50
Telephonc Expenscs 276,167.63 405,530.26
Internet Subscription Expenses 158,369.05 100,160.52
Total Communication Expenscs 439,867.18 512,807.28
Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expensces
Survey Expenscs 11,615,886.08 3,201,220.79
Total Survey, Rescarch, Exploration and Development Expenses 11,615,886.08 3,201,220.79

Professional Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services
Total Professional Scrvices

15,105,023.37
62,267,803.83

6,145,493.30
42,327,249.14

77,373,427.20

48,472,742.44




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance

INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT

CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GLLF, CCF)

For the year ended December 31, 2017

General Services
Other General Scrvices

Annex D
Page 2 of 3

Total General Scrvices

Repairs and Maintenance
Repairs and Maintenance - Buildings and Other Structures
Repairs and Maintenance - Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Transportation Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance - Furniture and  Fixtures

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees
Taxcs, Dutics and Licensces
Insurance Expenscs

Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenscs
Advertising Expenses
Printing and Publication Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses
Rent/Lease Expenses
Subscription Expenses
Other Maintenance and Opcerating Expenscs

Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenscs

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Financial Expenses

Financial Expenses
Bank Charges '

Total Financinl Expenscs

2017 2016
1,164,385.97 889,171.79
1,164,385.97 889,171.79

- 410,864.00
38,396.60 44,864.24
1,285,705.27 910,673.23
95,250.00 $,500.00
1,419,351.93 1,374,901.47
15,273.36 7,463.00
28,903.57 20,006.12
44,176.93 27,469,12
226,000.00 96,815.87
327,496.83 574,634.93 -
7.058,478.90 5,429,695.57
55,200.00 109,785.00
368,650.00 1,250,242.80
5.625.00 -
1,547,819.45 1,393,3060.23
9,589,270.18 8,854,534.40
160,318,127.54 111,595,716.40
7,951.39 4,422.46
7,951.39 4,422.46

Non-Cash Expenses
Deprecintion
Depreciation
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment
Dcpreciation - Transportation Equipment
Depreciation - Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Depreciation - Other Property, Plant and Equipment

4,168,309.15

5.935,567.56

Total Depreciation

Total Non-Cash Expenses

Total Current Operating Expenscs

Surplus (Deficit) from Currcnt Operations

3,520,390.64 3,466,351.62
85,774.50 110,712.00
32,602.72 27,428.17
7,807,077.01 9,540,059.35
7,807,077.01 9,540,059.35
168,133,155.94 121,140,198.21
(167,919,085.79) (121,018,727.79
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Detailed Statement of Financial Performance
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)
For the year ended December 31, 2017

2017 2010
Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Financial Assistance/Subsidy

Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
Subsidy from National Government 457,805,579.82 188,885,226.96
Subsidy from Central Office 232,147,356.00 142,468,155.76
Subsidy from Regional Of fice/Stall Burcau 3,074,710.50 5,895,350.60
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs 693,027,646.32 3137,248,739.32

Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs
Subsidy to Regional Offices/Stafl Burcaus 41,1606,883.96 141,284,031.07
Subsidy to Operating Units 193,746,874.00 28,278,674.84

Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGO

234,913,757.96

169,562,705.91

Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy 458,113,888.36 167,686,033.41
Other Non-Operating Income
Gains
Gain on Foreign Exchange (FOREX) 2,364,423.78 4,658,558.90
Total Gains 2,364,423.78 4,658,558.90
Losses
Loss on Forcign Exchange (FOREX) (2,039,281.85) (407,968.27)
Total Losses (2,039,281.85) (407,968.27)
Surplus (Deficit) for the Period 290,519,944.50 50,917,896.25

£
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)
For the year ended December 31, 2017

2017 2016
Cash I'lows From Operating Activitics
Cash Inflows
Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocation 593.836.440.89 287.070,322.70
Receipt of Notice ol Cash Allocation 156,305,016.00 90,333,000.00
Reeceipt of Notice of Transfer of Cash Allocation 77.981.452.00 80.885.566.92
Constructive Receipt of NCA lor TRA 5.830,095.83 -
Receipt of Working Fund for Forcign-Assisted Projects 353,713.877.00 115.851.755.78
Collection of Income/Revenuces 214,070.15 121,470.42
Collection of service and business income 201,750.60 657.55
Collection of other income 12,319.49 120,812.87
Colleetion of Receivables 30.00 123,556.83
Collection of receivables from audit disallowances - 2.819.77
Collection of other receivables 30.00 120.737.06
Receipt of Intra-Agency Fund Translers 260,225,356.00 143,022,571.00
Receeipt of funds [rom CO/Burcaus/ROs/OUs lor implementation ol programs/proj: 233.000,356.00 133.022,571.00
Receeipl ol funds for other intra-agency transactions 27.225.000.00 10.000,000.00
Other Receipts 959,858.46 93,093.16
Reccipt of unuscd Petty Cash Fund - 20.000.00
Receipt of refund of cash advances 959.858.40 73,693.10
Adjustments 11,620,630.67 42,413,743.07
Restoration of cash [or unreleased checks 8.433.273.66 30,902,466.57
Restoration of cash (or cancelled/loststale checks/ADA 261.848.20 217,103.92
Other adjustments - inflow 567.085.03 0.035.013.68
Gain on Forcign IIxchange 2,304,423.78 4,658,558.90
Total Cash Inflows 866,862,386.17 472,845,357.18
Cash Outflows
Remittance to National ‘Treasury - 150,899.03
Remiltance of current year's income/revenuc - 150,899.03
Payment of operating expenscs 121,119.548.15 §7,944,980.56
Payment of maintenance and other operating cx;)cnscs 121.092.222.87 87.915.170.78
Liquidation of Prior Year's cash advances - 29.809.78
Payment of Current Year's Accounts Payable 27.325.28 -
Purchase ol Inventories 1,667,082.12 1,199,294.77
Purchasc of inventorics for distribution - 30,579.50
Purchase ol inventorics for consumption 1,640,929 .81 1.168,715.27
Purchase of Semi-Expendable Machinery and Equipment 20,152.31 -
Grant of Cash Advances (Unliquidated During the Year) 5,176,722.77 4.433,591.32
Advances [or operating expenscs 3,019,263.71 2.251,636.04
Advances for Payroll 38,481.90 1.481.189.28
Advances for special purpose/time-bound undertaking 1.872.414.16 349.600.00
Advances to officers and employces 246,563.00 351.166.00
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INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF, CCF)

For the year ended December 31, 2017

Prepayments

Advances Lo Procurcment Service
Prepaid Insurance
Other Prepayments

Payment of Prior Year's Accounts Payable

Payment of prior year's Accounts Payable
Payment of prior year's operating expenses
Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and Mandatory Deductions

Remittance of taxes withheld covered by TRA

Remittance of taxes withheld not covered by TRA

Remittance of GSIS/Pag-1BIG/Philtlcalth

Remittance of other personnel benefits contirbutions and mandatory dudm.lmna

Remittance of Other Payables
Release of intra-agency fund translers

Release of funds to Burcaus/ROs/OUs for implementation of programs/projects
Release of funds for other intra-agency transactions
Other Disbursements

Other miscellancous disbursements
Adjustments

Reversal of unused NCA

Reversing Entry for Unreleased Cheeks in the Previous Year

Refund of Cash Advances

Closing ol Cash - Treasury/Ageney Deposit Regular and Special Account (by Othe
Bank Charges

Other adjustments - outllow

Loss on Foreign Exchange

2017 2016
526,465.10 208,570.22
500,000,00 .
26.465.10 7.069.91
. 201.500.31
74,994,752.77 32,777.590.97
74,994.752.77 28,042.,331.67
. 4,735.259.30
6,543,100.27 83,043.34

5.836,005.83 -

136.570.54 .
504,999.90 82.343.34
& 1.300.00

65.434.00 .
311,038,057.12 251,133,137.92
310.981,808.00 231.133,137.92
56.249.12 20.000,000.00
569,356.34 32,919,359.52
569,356.34 32,919,359.52
121.767,171.87 31.305,152.00
87.860.693.03 30.317.862.52
30,902,466.57 12,827.68

10,308.54

Total Cash Outflows

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Qutllows
Purchase/Construction ol Property, Plant and Lqmpmu\l

Construction of inlrastructure asscts
Construction of buildings and other structures
Purchase of machinery and cquipment
Construction in progress

Purchasc of other property, plant and cquipment

Advances o Contractors
Payment of prior year's accounts payable for the construction of property, plant and

Total Cash Qutflows

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activitics

Increase(Deerease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Lffects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31

185.056.47 99,136.18
7.951.39 4.422.46
771.722.56 452,626.35
2,039,281.85 407,968.27
643,402,256.51 442,156,219.65
223,460,129.66 30,689,137.53
96,409,084.57 51.914,231.25
194.184.00 .
26,232.435.79 "
3.251.915.33 25.091,926.25
62.545,034.83 8,404.472.72
198.178.96 140.139.70
3.987.335.66 8.464.897.58
- 9,752,795.00
96,409,084.57 51,914,231.25
(96,409,084.57) (51,914,231.25)
127,051,045.09 (21.225,093.72)
71,290,802.58 92.515.896.30
198,341,847.67 71,290,802.58

%/
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Asset/Equity
INTEGRATED NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT PROJECT
CONSOLIDATED INREMP (IFAD, ADB, GEF', CCF)

FFor the year ended December 31, 2017

2017 2016
Balance at January 1 154,272,419.88 102,104,000.18
Changes in Accounting Policy 7,575.30 43,539.12
Prior Period Adjustments/Unrecorded Income and Expenscs (22,523,580.05) 4,782,132.33
Other Adjushncbls 14,081,205.87 (3,307,396.81)
Restated Balances 145,837,621.00 103,622,274.82
Changes in Net Assets/Equity for Calendar Year
Adjustment of Net Revenue recognized dircctly in Net Assets/Equily (185,056.47) (7,893.29)
Closing of Cash - Treasury/dgency Deposit - Regular (185,056.47) (7,893.29)
Closing of Cash - Treasury/Agency Deposit - Special Account
Surplus/(Dcficit) for the Period 290,519,944.50 50,917,896.25
Total Recognized Revenue and Expenses for the Period 290,334,888.03 50,910,002.96
Others’ 79,769.29 (259,857.90)
Balance at December 31 436,252,278.32 154,272,419.88

25 . s ¥ . .
Dircet ndjustments 1 Net Agsets/Equity which are not revenues or expenses (.. teansiter of PP from the

ngeney (o another directly charged to Acenmulnted Surplus/Delicit)

For
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Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Department of Environment and Natural Resources
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
(in thousand pesos)

INREMP (ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF)
: Budgeted Amount Actual Amounts | Difference F
Particulars
Original Final on Comparable Budget an
rigina e Basis Actual
RECEIPTS
Tax Revenue
Service and Business Income 214
Assislance and Subsidy
Shares, Grants and Donalions
Gains
Olhers
Non-Operaling Income/Revenues
Loan Proceeds (Domestic and Foreign Loans), BTr NG only
] Total Recelpts - - 214
|PAYMENTS
: Personnel Services
Maintenance and Olher Operating Expenses 254,441 377,021 127,812 24¢
Capital Outlays 775,215 637,634 30,743 60l
Financial Expenses
Debl Service (Principal Amorlizalion)
Total Payments 1,029,656 1,014,655 158,555 85!
ET RECEIPTS/PAYMENTS {1,029,656) (1,014,655) (158,341) (85!
Cerlified Correcl: Verified lhe Actual Amounls:
MAYBELI/N. MANGUBOS DINA M. NILLOSAN

OIC-Chief, Budgel Division Department Chief Acct.'ﬁ.mlanl
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Department of Environment and Natural Resources
Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental Management Project
(INREMP-ADB, IFAD, CCF & GEF)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

1. General Information/Agency Profile

1.1 The financial statements of the Department of Environment and Natural
Resources (DENR) were authorized for issue on April 02, 2018 as shown in
the Statement of Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements,
signed by Bresilda M. Gervacio, OIC - Assistant Secretary for Financial
Management and Information Systems.

1.2 The DENR was created by virtue of Executive Order No. 192 otherwise
known as the Reorganization Act of the Department of Environment, Energy
& Natural Resources (DEENR) issued on Junc 10, 1987 by then President
Corazon C. Aquino. It became operational pursuant to DENR Special Order
No. 007 dated May 28, 1988."

The Department shall be the primary government agency responsible for the
conservation, management, development and proper use of the country’s
environment and natural resources, specifically forest and grazing lands,
mineral resources including those in reservation and watershed areas, and
lands of the public domain, as well as the licensing and regulation of all
natural resources as may be provided for by law in order to ensure equitable
sharing of the benefits derived thercfrom for the welfare of the present and
future generations of Filipinos.

It envisions the Philippines as a country of lush forest, clear skies and waters,
" bountiful land; a strong and dynamic nation of empowered people living in
dignity, at peace with each other and in harmony with nature.

1.3 Several prograrhs and projects have been put in place to fulfill its mandate.
One of these is the Integrated Natural Resources and Environmental
Management Project (INREMP ADB, 1IFAD, GEF and CCF). The
objective of the Project is to increase rural houschold incomes and LGU
revenues in selected watersheds in the Upper River Basin (URBs).

The Project comprises the following components:

a. Component 1 — Development of river basin/watershed management and
investment plans:
- Developing indicative development plans for the selected river basins
. based on land capacity assessments to be carried out by regional and
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provincial offices of DENR in coordination with relevant national
agencies and LGUs; and

- Based on such indicative development plans, preparing watershed
management plans which define and prioritize Subprojects and
establish work programs for such Subprojects.

b. Component 2 — Smallholder and institutional investments in conservation
and economic productivity enhancement in the forestry, agriculture and
rural development sectors: Carrying out Subprojects to be selected and
approved in accordance with agreed land use classification and zoning to
be developed under Component 1.

c. Component 3 — Strengthening of river basin and watershed management
capacity and related governance mechanisms:

- Training LGUs and other relevant agencies on land usc asscssments
and watershed managements/planning: and

- Providing support for technical extension-information communication
services, watershed monitoring and maintenance of  rural
infrastructure.

d. Component 4 — Project Management and Support Service: providing
consultancy services and necessary equipment.

The Project is expected to be completed by 30 June 2020.

1.4 The Agency’s registered office is located in Visayas Avenue, Diliman Quezon
City.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
2.1 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply
with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issued by
the Commission on Audit per COA Resolution No. 2014-003 dated January
24,2014.
2.2 The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost,
unless stated otherwise. The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the

direct method.

2.3 The financial statements are presented in Philippine Peso which is the
functional and reporting currency of the Agency.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance
with the Philippine Public Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS). ;
F 7
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3.2 Consolidation

Consolidated entities

The consolidated financial statements reflect the assets, liabilities, revenucs,
and expenses of the reporting entity and all controlled entities.

The consolidated entities are OSEC, FMB, CAR, Région 7 and Region 10.

3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise Cash in Bank-Local Currency,
Current Account and Cash in Bank-Foreign Currency, Savings Account.

3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition

An item is recognized as property, plant, and equipment (PPE) if it mcets
the characteristics and recognition criteria as a PPE.

The characteristics of PPE are as follows:
« tangible items; _ _
- are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for
administrative purposes; and
» are expected to be used during more than one reporting period.

An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:
« It is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated 'with the item will flow to the entity; and
» The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably.
Measurement at Recognition

An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment is measured at cost.

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent.

f s
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Measurement After Recognition

After recognition, all property, plant and equipment arc statcd at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation

Depreciation of an asset beging when it is available for use such as when it
is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management.

The depreciation is for one month if the PPE is available for use on or
before the 15th of the month. However, if the PPE is available for use atter
the 15th of the month, depreciation is for the succeeding month.

The Straight Line Method of depreciation is used in depreciating the
Property, Plant and Equipment with estimated useful lives ranging from five
to ten years. The residual value is cquivalent to at least five percent (5%) of
the cost of the PPE. '

3.5 Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimates
The agency recognizes the effects of changes in accounting policy
retrospectively. The eftects of changes in accounting policy were applied

prospectively if retrospective application is impractical.

The agency recognizes the effects of changes in accounting cstimates
prospectively by including in surplus or deficit.

3.6 Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies were initially recognized by applying
the spot exchange rate between the function currency and the foreign currency

at the transaction.

At the year-end reporting date, foreign currency monetary items were
translated using the closing rate.

‘ 3.7 Budget Information

The annual budget is prepared on a cash basis and is published in the

government website.

~
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A separate Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
(SCBAA) was prepared since the budget and the financial statements were not

prepared on comparable basis.

The SCBAA was presented showing the

original and final budget and the actual amounts on comparable basis to the

budget.
annual financial statements.

Explanatory comments were provided in the succeeding notes to the

4. Prior Period Adjustments
Correction of fundamental errors of prior years are done by adjusting the
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) beginning balance account. Fundamental errors
affecting current year’s operation are charged to the current year’s accounts.
5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

i

Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account

68.101,786.23

b ]

30,829,536.92
Cash in Bank-Foreign Currency, Savings Account 130,240,061.44 40,461,265.66
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 198,341,847.67 71,290,802.58

A a ’h’ i

ADB 38.963,322.89 |  110,244,251.99
IFAD 21,150,904.44 15,520,416.19
GEF 7,987,558.90 1,033,257.33
CCF - 3,442,135.93
Total 68,101,786.23 130,240,061.44

The account Cash in Bank — Local Currency, Current Account (LCCA)
consists mainly of cash in Peso Checking Account. All payments of eligible
expenses from the loan funds are made from this account. The account is
replenished through an imprest fund transfer from Working Fund Dollar Savings
Account to the Peso Checking Account as per Advice of Checks Issued prepared

. by the Cashier and validated by the Land Bank of the Philippines, the Authorized
Government Depository Bank (AGDB). Gain/loss on foreign exchange is
recognized at each transaction and is reported as a separate item in the cash flow
statement.

The account Cash in Bank — Foreign Currency, Savings Account is used to
record receipts of replenishment of grant fund from the Asian Development Bank
and transfers of fund to its counterpart peso checking account for eligible
expenses.

Withdrawal Application No. 10013 was replenished by IFAD on 20
December 2017 and was received by BSP per BSP Credit Advice No. 82805 of
the same date amounting to US$90,979.72, however, the proceceds were onjla/\

5 Fim
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credited to DENR account on 18 January 2018 which was also the date it was
recorded in the books of account. The rate that was used to record the loan
proceeds was the spot rate on 20 December 2017 when it was replenished by
[FAD.

0. Receivables

Due from NGA’s 1,514,973.38 - 49,161.45 -
Due from Other Funds 16,704.00 - 10,602,534.99 -
Other Receivables 91,790.55 - 1,090.01 -
Total 1,623,467.93 - 10,652,786.45 -

Due from NGA’s worthP1,514,973.38 is FMB’s unliquidated balance of
procurement service transaction.

Balance of Other Receivables account represents excess payment of claims
from personnel in prior year’s subject for refund.

7. Inventories

Inventory Held for Consumption
Carrying Amount, January 1 896,779.28 301,156.55
Additions/Acquisitions during the year 595,622.73
Expensed during the year except
write-down (84,672.85) ' -
Carrying Amount, December 31 812,106.43 896,779.28
Inventory Held for Distribution
Carrying Amount, January 1 16,974.95 -
Additions/Acquisitions during the year 659,351.22 16,974.95
Carrying Amount, December 31 676,326.17 16,974.95

7.1 Inventory IHeld, for Consumption is broken down as follows:

~ o i Particulars: : e A ol e 20168
Office Supplies Inventory 796,963.30 856,262.13
Accountable Forms, Plates and Stickers 1,800.00 1,800.00
Inventory
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Inventory 1,603.13 14,962.51
Construction Materials Inventory - 23,754.64
Other Supplics and Materials Inventory 11,740.00 -

Total 812,106.43 896,779.28

Froe
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7.1.1 Office Supplies Inventory is broken down as follows:

Office/Region 2017 20106
7 317,392.61 155,255.20
CAR 427,380.47 662,962.00
FMB 52,190.22 38,044.93
Total 796,963.30 856,262.13

Office supplies inventory represents the remaining balance of office
supplies purchased from prior years and purchased during the current year.

7.2 Inventory Held for Distribution is broken down as follows:

‘Particulars: Project: Region 2017 2016
Semi-Expendable Office Equipment ADB 7 5.580.00 )
7 176,078.28 1,808.95
. . ADB FMB 374,728.96 -
Scmi-Expendable Information & 10 _ 15.166.00
Communications Inventory - IFAD 7 33.500.00 "
GEF FMB 58,167.50 -
Scnn-];?xpeudable Other Machinery ADB 7 9.760.00 -
& Equipment
Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixtures ADB FMB 18,511.43 =
& Books
Total - 076,326.17 | 16,974.95
8. Other Assets
20170 - - 2016 - -
oCurrent’ T Non-- Current: .. 4
Co et ) | -Current :
Advances for Payroll 45.83 - -

Advances to Special Disbursing
Officer

364,258.18 -

1,906,600.10 -

‘Advances to Contractors 5,737,704.45 - 9,808,637.45 -
Prepaid Insurance 19,474.66 - - -
Guaranty Deposits 103,212.31 - 144,340.31 -
Total B2 :|-16:224,695.43" | - 11,859,577.86 . -
8.1 Advances to Contractors is broken down as follows:
Office/Region 2017 2016

CAR 1,750,368.79 1,947,272.05

7 - 914,238.00

10 3,987,335.66 6,947,127.40

Total 5,737,704.45 9,808,637.45

Advances to contractors represents unrecouped portion of contractor’s

mobilization fee.

(F )Z/_»L‘



9. Property, Plant and Equipment
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Infrastruc- Construction Machinery & | Transportation | Furnitures & | Other PPE Total
ture Assets in Progress Equipment Equipment Fixturcs
- 75,201,306.45 31,364,494.07 26,346,753.55 847,398.46 231,669.33 | 133,991,621.86
217,384.00 | 209,825,189.32 5,569,077.73 90,000.00 215,702,251.05
217,384.00 | 263,753,976.67 | 36,934,171.80 20,436,753.55 847,398.46 231,669.33 | 349,693,872.91
- - (85,361.25) (85,361.25)
62,863.22 (78,884.306) (8,214.70) (24,235.84)
(4,168,309.15) | (3,520,390.64) (85,774.50) | (32,602.72) (7,807,077.01)
217,384.00 | 285,026,495.77 | 32,743,364.62 22,916,362.91 682,739.60 190,851.91 | 341,777,198.81
Infrastruc- Construction Machinery & | Transportation | Furnitures & | Other PPE Total
ture Asscts in Progress Lquipment Equipment Fixtures
217,384.00 | 285,026,495.77 | 43,595,541.19 31,882,513.00 900,597.80 249,337.50 | 361,871,869.26
(10,852,176.57) | (8,966,150.09) (217,858.20) | (58,485.59) | (20,094,670.45)
217,384.00 | 285,026,495.77 | 32,743,364.02 22,916,362.91 682,739.60 190,851.91 | 341,777,198.81

Disposal/Transfer worth P85,361.25 pertains to FMB’s transfer of PPE to Region 7 in

INREMP-GEF.

9.1 Machinery and Equipment is broken down as follows:

Particulars

2017

2016

Office Equipment

2,873,672.76

2,323,656.42

Information & Communication Technology

26,980,345.05

26,154,212.53

Equipment

Communication Equipment 736,267.91 914,346.95
| Technical and Scientific Equipment 2,279,591.46 1,472,278.17

Total 32,743,364.62 31,304,494.07

.



10. Liabilities
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Particulars 2o SRR . 21
2iCurrenty © iNon-Current | - Current- '[*Non-Current
Financial Liabilities 103,355,140.60 - 69,423,908.88 -
Inter-Agency Payables 1,861,070.04 - 2,169,566.80 -
Intra-Agency Payables 89,473.32 - 56,249.12 -
Trust Liabilities 7,901,140.16 - 2,714,804.77 -
Other Payables (3,460.00) - 71,593.53 -
"Totali- wovinbaoss e 4011352035364112 - 174,436,123.10° -
10.1 Financial Liabilities is broken down as follows:
Particulars 2017 2016
Current Non- Current Non-Current
Current
Accounts Payable 103,170,997.89 - 69,083,671.85 -
Duc to Officers and Employecs 184,142.71 - 340,237.03 -
Total 103,355,140.60 - 69,423,908.88 -

10.1.1 Accounts Payable is broken down as follows:

Office/Region 2017 2016
CAR 7,717,329.09 11,704,207.70
Central Office 34,400.00 27,602,900.00
7 5,818,061.41 2,638,571.03
10 83,811,726.56 27,137,993.12
FMB 5,789,480.83 -
Total 103,170,997.89 69,083,671.85

FMB’s accounts payable pertain to the unpaid consultancy services as of
December 31, 2017, while a large portion of Region 10’s accounts payable is the
unbilled and unpaid Reforestation Projects contracted in 2015, 2016 and 2017.

10.1.2 Due to Officers & Employees is broken down as follows:

Office/Region 2017 2016
7 34,131.00 298,811.03
CAR 150,011.71 41,426.00
Total 184,142.71 340,237.03

Due to Officers & Employees includes unreleased checks, reimbursements
of traveling expenses and other claims of employees.

fFrox
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10.2 Inter-Agency Payables

Particulars 2017 2016
Current Non- Current Non-
Current Current
Due to BIR : 1,788,262.95 - 2,164,209.07 -
Duc to Pag-ibig 49,032.09 - 5,357.73 -
Due to Philhealth 9,475.00 - - -
Due to GOCCs 14,300.00 - - -
Total 1,861,070.04 - 2,169,5606.80 -

10.2.1 Due to BIR is broken down as follows:

Office/Region 2017 2016
7 521,775.12 _ 418,869.90
10 828,084.06 1,501,890.10
FMB 42,603.24 23,695.30
CAR 395,800.53 219,753.77
Total 1,788,262.95 2,164,209.07

The balance of Due to BIR was taxes withheld for the month of
December 2017. The same will be remitted to the Bureau of Internal Revenue thru
Tax Remittance Advice (TRA) on January 2018.

10.2.2 The balance of Due to Pag-ibig is the unremitted contributions for
the month of December 2017 to be remitted on January 2018.

10.3 Intra-Agency Payables is composed of Due to Other Funds of Central
Office which represents payable to Fund 101 amounting to P87,313.32. This
pertains to the travelling expenses incurred by the project that was crroneously
charged to other fund.

10.4 Trust Liabilities

10.4.1 Guaranty/Security Deposits Payable is broken down as follows:

Office/Region 2017 ‘ 2016
10 4,246,226.39 1,273,697.52
CAR 3,654,913.77 1,441,107.25
Total 7,901,140.16 2,714,804.77

This pertains to 10% retention fee to contractors.

i




10.5 Other Payables

10.5.1 Other Payables is broken down as follows:

Annex H

Office/Region 2017 20106
Cenlral Office - 71,593.53
10 2,640.00 -
FMB (6,100.00) -
Total (3,460.00) 71,593.53

Other Payables are net balance of Region 10 in the amount of P2,640.00

and FMB debit balance of P6,100.00.

The negative balance on Other Payables of FMB was an error in the
recording that should be entered as Training Expenses. Adjusting entry is being
prepared to be entered in the 1% Quarter Financial Statement to correct the balance

of the Other Payables account.

11. Service and Business Income

“Particulars: 2017 2016 -
Interest Income 214,070.15 121,470.42
Total‘BusinessIncome: . " 214,070:15° 121,470.42
12. Maintenance and Other Operating Expense
12.1 Traveling Expenses
Particulars: 2017 2016
Traveling Expenses-Local 16,178,408.22 10,279,886.76
Traveling Expenses-Foreign 51,514.52 -
Total Traveling:Expenses:: 16,229,922.74 10,279,886.76
12.2 Training & Scholarship Expenscs
Particulars 2017 2016

Training Expenses

32,563,061.85

28,051,371.56

Total Training& Scholarship‘Expense | ¥32,563,061.85- 128,051,371.56-
12.3 Supplies & Materials Expensc
 Particulars® < - 22017 2016
Office Supplics Expenses 6,811,798.54 4,709,460.03
Accountable Forms Expense 40,900.00 9,700.00
Fuel, Oil & Lubricant Expenses 2,226,949.07 1,540,869.34
Semi-Expendable Machinery & 332,229.00 618,125.13

Equipment Expenses

Semi-Expendable Furniture, Fixture &
Books Expenscs

1,802,730.04

Other Supplies & Materials Expenses

148,035.79

261,791.00

Total Supplies'& MaterialsiExpenses

+19,559,912.40 -

8,942,676.14
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12.4 Utility Expenses

Annex H

il "wit’:Banticulmf s 2007 20165
Walm Fxpcnscs 11,148.00 149,044.,99
Electricity Expenses 307,717.08 839,889.60
‘TotaliUtilities"EXpenses i +1318:865.08" | 9988,934.59+

12.5 Communication Expenscs

A anticulars: - 0175 w0 12016 -
Postag,e and Courier 5,330.50 7,116.50
Telephone Expenses 276,167.63 405,530.26
Internet Subscription Expenses 158,369.05 100,160.52
Total:CommunicationdExpense™ .\ i i " 7439:867:18" " 512;807.28

12.6 Survey, Research, -

Exploration and Development Expenses

01T

2016

Survey Expenses

11,615,886.08

3. 201 ,220. 79

~Total SurveyI R

‘Development{Expense

L 0(1 220 79 -

12.7 Professional Services

4 e, dRARticularsi=” il s N L 2010 2010
Consullam,y Services 15,105,623.37 6,145,493.30
Other Professional Services 62,267,803.83 42,327,249.14

“TotaliProfessionaliServices Expense Lo |o. © 77:373,427.200 1| - - 48,472,742.44

12.8 General Services

: “Raxticulars:-- 2017 2016
Othcx CJCnCld] Services 1,164,385.97 889,171.79
“TotaliGeneral'Servicesilixpense: ..« 2 51,164;385.97 889171579

12.9 Repairs and Maintenance

Lo iparticulars LR TR0 2016
R & M Bu1ldm§;s & Structures - 410,864.00
R & M — Machinery & Equipment 38,396.66 44,864.24
. R & M — Transportation Equipment 1,285,705.27 910,673.23
R & M ~ Furnitures & Fixtures 95,250.00 8,500.00
< TotaliRepairs/&/VailtenanceLxpenses: TA19351.93 7 | T 13374,901:47

12.10 Taxes, Insurance Premiums & Other Fees

i Particulars 401 2016
Taxes, Duties and Licenses 15,273.36 7,463.00
Insurance Expens 5 2() 006.12

28,903.57

Total Taxes; Insar.
Other'I‘ees“EXpen&: ;

46912
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12.11 Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses

Annex H

Particulars:. 20177 e
Advertising Expenses 226,000.00 96,815.87
Printing and Publication Expenses 327,496.83 574,634.93
Representation Expenses 7,058,478.90 5,429,695.57
Transportation and Delivery Expenses 55,200.00 109,785.00
Rent/Lease Expenses 368,650.00 1,250,242.86
Subscription Expenses 5,625.00 -
Other Maintenance and Other Operating 1,547,819.45 1,393,360.23
Expenses ,
“Total:Other’Maintenance /589;270.18- | - 8,854,534:46
' Expcnsc i e ] AR e BN
13. Financial Expenses
- . Particulars. - . 2017 . 2016
Bank Charges 7,951.39 4,422.46
Total Financial:Expense: -+ 7,951:39: - 5d,422046+
14. Non-Cash Expenses
; ;:Particulars;: - C 2010 52016 -
Duprematlon - Machmery & Equxpment 4,168,309.15 5,935,567.56
Depreciation — Transportation Equipment 3,520,390.64 3,466,351.62
Depreciation — Furnitures, Fixtures & 85,774.50 110,712.00
Books
Depreciation — Other Property, Plant & 32,602.72 27,428.17
Equipment
Total Depreciation’Expense .7.807,077.01° -9,540,059.32 -
15. Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
Particular; gt 20165

Subsndy from National Government*

457, 805 579.82

“‘188 885.226.96

Subsidy from Central Office 232,147,356.00 142,468,155.76
Subsidy from Regional Office/Staff 3,074,710.50 5,895,356.60
Bureaus

: 2 /4693502764 6:32 %5 52| i 1433175248,739:32:

Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOs/POs

TR0 e ]

016

Subsidy to chioﬁal Offices/Staff Bureau

41,166,883.96

141,284,031.07

Subsidy to Operalmg Umts

193,746,874.00

28,278,674.84

Totrl .. . i

234:9131757.96:..". .|

+41691562{705.91

Net Financial‘/Assistance/Subsidy/-*

5 1i458;113,888.36

.«.\I ey,

167,686,033.41 |
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*Subsidy from National Government

Annex H

Particulars

ADB

1FAD

Receipt of NCA: GOP

156,305,016.00

73,056,121.33

Receipt of NCA: LP/Working Fund

280,655,291.83

NCAA

20,785,370.18

Constructive Receipt of NCA thru TRA

14,885,533.65

NTA Received by RO/Bureau

77,981,452.00

Total

472,631,211.66

73,056,121.33

Less: NTA Issued

(77,981 ,452.00)

Reversion of Unutilized NCA(GOP)

(87,851,006.10)

Refund/Adjustments (30,747.07) -
Subsidy from National Government 384,749,458.49 73,056,121.33
Subsidy from/to:

Particulars ADB IFAD GEF TOTAL
Subsidy from Central 206,280,678.00 21,866,678.00 4,000,000.00 232,147,356.00
Office
Subsidy from 2,136,349.25 938,361.25 3,074,710.50
Regional Office/Staff
Bureaus
Subsidy to Regional (30,678,040.71) (6,403,482.00) | (4,085,361.25) | (41,166,883.96)
Offices/Staff Bureau
Subsidy to Operating (177,430,678.00) | (15,463,196.00) (853,000.00) | (193,746,874.00)
Units

(308,308.54) - - (308,308.54)

15.1 Unrecorded Subsidy from Staff Bureau (Transfer of PPE from FMB to CO &

Regions) is broken down as follows:

Region Amounts
CAR 217,072.50
R10 164,851.50
CO 40,479.00

Total 422,403.00

15.2 FMB erroneously recorded the following adjustments from 2016 to Subsidy
to Regional Offices instead of recording it directly to Accumulated Surplus:

Region Amounts
CAR 4,599.89
R7 3,199.93
R10 4,599.89
Total 12,399.71

{5.3 Region 7 recorded P743,111.25 as Subsidy from Staff Bureau but FMB
recorded it directly to Accumulated Surplus.

14
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Annex H

15.4 The difference of Subsidy to/from in ADB is computed as follows:

Region Amounts
Subsidy to Regional Office 434,802.71
Less: Subsidy from Staff Bureau (743,111.25)
Difference (308,308.54)

16. Non-Operating Income, Gain or Losses

16.1 Non-Operating Gain

~Particulars:y e ed|luler D TR0 2016
(Gain on l"‘oreu,n Lxchange(l‘OREX) 2,364,423.78 4,658,558.90
Total:Non-Operating/Gain .’ el 021864,423178 *'4%658,558:90
16.2 Non-Operating Loss
Particulars; " . v+ 2O +12016°
Loss on I‘mexgn Exchange(F OREX) 2,039,281.85 407,968.27
“Total'Non-OperatingiGain’.- . yle 2325039281855 - .+1407;968.27:

17 Reconciliation of Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities to Surplus/(Deficit)

cParticularsi: et 2017 ++2016:~
Surplns/Dcficxt for the year 290,519,944.50 50,917,896.25
Non-cash movements
Depreciation 7,807,077.01 9,540,059.35
Increase/Decrease in Payables (66,607,807.26) (9,279,254.47)
Financial Assistance/Subsidy - (19,039,717.69)
Increase/Decrease in current assets (3,763.13) (1,449,845.91)
Increase/Decrease in Inventory (390,253.68) -
Increase/Decrease in Receivables 9,034,188.07 -
Increase/Decrease in other assets (49,797.53) -
Closing of Cash-TAD (185,056.47) -

Other Adjustments _____

(16,664,401.85)
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, Annex M
IntoReatod Hatural it and 1M I'roacs Page 1 Of 3

* SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF EXPCNDITURES - ADB
As of December 33, 2017

Total Applicatlon 2014-

Cotegory 2016 ADD WA A0D13 ADD WA AD014 ADB WAl A0015 ADB WA A0U16 ADB WA AOO17
Fhp US§ Php Us§ Php_ Uss Php - USS Php us§ Php [ uss
Erpipment | DOO8S618.00 | 835,79A.9) | 5,319,292.00 | 153,243.43 - - . - 7A5,SHA.87 16,036.14 . -
O5TC. 10,753,248, IGANEA.IN | 9,119,294.00 | _193,202.23 - N o -
HFCD 21,333,373 45543034 TASSAABZ | iG03n84
CONSERVATION FORERVAY |” 15 Wn7,752.81 | Man, 130,84 | _4,394,398.67 | 531813 15,558,102,94 | 371,683.60 - - | T30,833,762.93 | 61k6ANT . -
AR 5,810.780.79 | 321,072,92 | B,978,964.4 | B4,680.01 |  2.863,038.30 | SA.005 93 o - [ 2301640370 | TS A | .
- WO CAR 103 071,00 2,224.10 .
__n_qgggnpqm - 39,412.62 7,017.46 16351
VERMD Kalinga A3 324968 | RV 83T NS | 12,347.37 11,476.0% 476,350.05 1,5
—A8LLL00 [ 3442,012.23 ) 79,332.94°| 771,895 433.53 | 38,4161 1 M

169,02 . .

Ragion? - 4,812,81 .
_PPMO ool : nouw.n 451281

Neghn a0 $81,004.28 704,

e n  548,190.71 03 A7

0250608 | 21,67015

| ,301.30 | "i7,38707.15 | 363,677.98 : v
50120 | 17,6m6,20 .xs @678

A018,800.88

lgl'.&"”.ol 114,610.81 !!I&172.l4 29,421,25 3,087,206.30 62,167.22 . - 29,098 679,12 ABAISH.02 . -
2,010,540.83 56,504,.70 1,A50,472.84 49,421.25 ,653,601.18 23,515.77 - . 10,480,405.8 214,801,79

74,839,30 o
13,74626 77755588050 | 300,18, | 37109568
_L712.786.34 [ 50,4607 | T ahi 968,50

7.530,310.29
1

"";:us.an.n N - B
IdaﬁAMI.II - 4
5 £ e AMOSLAS ]
.Lw mnw n,651.45
.
Lacally Conteacted Snvics 2750978 | 2m000.8% | Y30,037.36 | 388880 | E3A0VIAG | 1080504 : : 313,071,14 5085 - -
NICO
~ 23338 130,427 26 2,865,580 | " SIA005.45 | 10, 069.04 : - €,350,85
i3 - 24780000 | 50134 MRS Y77 X CTY 7 -
A0 K il 93,239.66 | a8 V07236 | 756550 | 36s,913.20 §,385.55
TR MY, Ceriiice : - 10.26.26 #1115 L
feglon? 210,940,313 6,206.90 . : - - . . : . i
RICOT o -
T20052 638690
7 | 3n5,965 98 : : - - 45,170.57 : [ ESamsi
c ' 45,178.57 ) N W TRGED)

FPAO Laiho el Horte | : :

CAFACTY NUILOING 71,357,574, 3,574,082.00 [ TEI0N08 | 2.403,0021 | 45,539.47 : - 3,9M2,950,78 | A7,AA7.56 B .
. 2n,300 . "
2,987,354 ¥ o
A53,903.24 1997,492.05 "~ 4288337 |~ 4V3,180.94 | ibabas - . 468,569.00
%
32,75 - 3 Y00 - o il
2,750,462.64 1,205,177 I TTEYY TR TR 44508004
1,025.853.77 6676051 || 1356512 [ 2397115 14,292.00
T LY M I X N T AT TR ) . - . 1,472,08
4 /|77.'Il! L) 142,_“ 850 304156 38,225.00
7,380,366,08 1,345,597.44 5| TAINIRAT
_1,900,155,52 #9,063.00 1,928 89537 | 39,034.97 g : 4A%,310.28
55,063,00 e | oo G7.013.00
¥ iy . R 1.935895.37 [ "5 03493 30035520 CAIIRTY »

1,035,321.6% $,448,161.34 | 137,554.58 1,918,797.42 32,253,641 . . 95,320,827.32 182,857.78 : .

106,00 . 4,624.78. al,
_‘.‘.‘_"!.5.".'_"3. et 358 11931910 | 1,A86,648.50 |' " 38,339.7 : C S Z€a18 71 - ‘
_i0B,6An8n 84,9138 1240059 190,013,56 3NSIAT i P X LT XIS PN M NN ol
10742205 |~ " 7m1,359.44 | 16,643.41 442,340,74 #,965.52 1207,773.85 | 35,987.93
M3I5T7 | T ISSRATO0N | 54512.67 397,715.08 R061,09 19,646.00 3,929,23

124,374.56 (144120175 | 30,702.41 A36,544.12 17,360.74 168,559,80 IG6ARY

276 OMJID A53,795.0% 9,673.93 . . . |- 218809072 | 63, Iil AR

16,79602 | D60 [ 511200 45,20.00 |
23927828 [ 210,034.97 | " A561.82 o 3142,996.72
113,489.17""830,927.45 | 33,355.58 56,1502 i,014.47 . . 382,687.30
336,11 10,000.00 11563 o [X
10126000 | 535 439,00 | 11,301.33 | 50,15093 174,904.20
3,541,07 A38.16 BSAK7AG | L8306 . 3
- 177,
| 150,385,540:4G | 3783, (1103 | 28,SORMMLL | 542.172.82 | 25,599,170.40 | 483,43.08 | 7,149,10980 | ASTTRST CALLRD 6,595,751.23
16,783, 440,38 | 340,98 :Lx_l_g,zu.oo 193,242.23 - - P P :
: s | 2343,1K9NY | AS 178,57 ,th,_m 50 _&san,750.20 |
7.!!!&!!..7 151,064.69 . - 3. 1,874,38 . .
L 19,093.56 JES1AT : 151 M.u 43,185,66;
uzg,m,u 19,744.24 |”1,038,143.96 [T 70.990.42 : . 5309 191.577.49 ]
VRO Katinga ASEAMILET | 0220898 | 1ma0,909,7R | T 37,108.96 798, A77,736.70

4.393,220.58 49,05

05

_FEMO ML Croviice

77,307.70 78,588.50 [ - v : . £
2 |._.Ah9,189.27 5sm,7az.4| 33,259.37 - - - . 12,863, ln!. -
. 71,895 28,772,438 | 16,085 058,66 [~ 0332,378,37 . - n.ma,:n.: -
' __12,050.48 ) 3,120.75 . £ % 5
1] _A23,771,90 19,802.93 | 14,150,96319 ([ 363,343.65 :
32,001.36 ASART AF N.76 - . . -

1
- . 1,925,80537 39,030.72 < 477,671.02 5,680.60 |

Freparexd by:

PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO JR.
roject Accounts Qfficer
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SUMMARY OF STATCMENT OF EXPENDITURES - ADD
A of Decembier 33, 2007

- TOTACAPMITATION
Cotagory ADDB WA A0OI8 ADB WAH ADDLY ADB WAH AQDZ0 ADB WAH At21 017 SUMMARY-ADD
The Vss thp UsS Thp Uss Thp _Us§ Thy USS Thy us!
2084,078,83 20,3782 A7,950,494,28 1,023,077

9,111.294.00 193,242, 7
AsSaaaz [ inGIne

.... 22220

“An31,840.72 S8A0,SS2AC | 117,217.00 24,142,188, u 4)7.141.2.1 WS, 34R,A40.86 ),m uu NIAST |
273,008.25. 2.540,54).61 | 81,256.19 | 41,936,802,12
3 15,706,748.73
i i nn.mm L 10| 3R6SAATY | 13,94R,544.50 | R3S
Z ) [m— . | (A 02S.842.91 |_ I0.672.40 | 13,1A2.000.89 2,163.57 49854641 3
Rerton 7 ANABLAT 3.131.:55 G X W617,355.08 | 172,209.60 | 20,781,044.3% | 439.0)5,47 21,991,082.12 3,5
T A oanmnay | oauaasear)  exsmodsf | AG17,35508 | 172.219.60 | 21, im.me30 | 43901547 | . s
Reglon 10 512, 330058 | T33,171,04 | 39,230,954.85 |04, 760,88 3
FEXIEAL 23805 17,.576,152.35 | __361,509.51
e 1,654,042.00 33,171.34 ,854,842.00 33,11.14
COMMIRCIAL TORESTRY A,30),843.70 AR,230.61 3,133,893.90 63,086.76 10,810,078.61 217,748,734 41,362,134.4R £36,930.64 52,551.84
AN T miee | T amAs | _1Ae4.007.68 [ ar,e13.07 10,210,004.79 |__705,130.96 | __76,090,500.17 | 530,726.05 78,70,081,00
T Rreocan_ ; ) N 1 -
T adNAG | R ERA | T i TR AL | TiAG 975,90 | i6349,91051

117,080 2.956,863.39 $B,16A.76 9,7A0,509.66

2545204 N CE X% E TN I XX Y
25.452.14

6Y0, 20387 | i7.608A7 |

£39,731.82

4,572.00 937,475.86 ILATADR 1,300,191.75 26,557.88 3,A37,927.74

Taandrsss | insrass |

7326000 |7 34 34,93000
1113367, TINOIANE | IAATIAR 1,255,67 3 N, | Es76 o 7509}
51, 9071 1,0¥4.3% 16,592.2% L3 . 118,030.04

.. 21094042

__13%,414,0% 15,380,006.80 323,304.36
15,380,006.80 [ 323,306.36

119,414.0%

LIZILE S
“arcay”

2

RS5.72

1,A79.98 316,330, 2,143,002 63,970.47 | 12,92),020.8R 264,592.04

0068
- TR | T as0d 98y | s 20200 7,ATA,IARIA | SN107.75 | GATLO0AIT | 131,690.60
HfCotAR 11.617.80 378 32034 520 14 47814 AT
. A0 1,070.23 23,346, 00 AR197 230.862,10 AROLTA| e
TRANAG | 32402 7.739.33 TAALTEC0A | ABMISOT | ARSHONEOT | O5,EANTS R.406,369.71
1 0 2100 1,50356.86 2,635.210.63
» [XTLRY] TSI 13, u:,n 05 |
50 0281500 1 ]
im0 AS0,04456 [YCLEZ) XL} 3,410,560,77 )~ 69,946.30
' Heginn 10 78,030,00 239,794 38 | 4162.97 | 2,096,64093 | SK,66200
~nircaio i ~ 1307000 162,676.00 3,540.25
X LA 15330057 307253 E; i nsn | K |
2AGIAT 15410 - AGAL0TE 168987 | 2,452892.36 | 86,03007 T.A92,80036 |
§6.535.01 3.552.9A0.61 | 7095438 | 30.702.77832 | _ 627,790.4% €A77

Ingvemnentxd Qneratiny Conl} | 6.127.K25,42 | 123.646.02
O

SERIGEELY
19,579,4%6.10
5,177,774.34

3384,833.89 |

s, . {3 4
1inA3A9 ¥0,010,341,42

3NRI4237 €03AMS0 [ 10,070, 799,73
760,630.63 | ~15,373.07 #77,364.23 RI4T,460.20 s3I
29,073.95 14,714.73 . MT H02. 07 A, 356 5.8
SIBAVAT | To51a0 | T H3s,5005
A9,11A.10) R
$26A9442 | 10,7210 63,370,4 5¥63,725.77 |
FILE LEX TN T AT - 33,85938 1,808,353 07
8,958,000 1,382.36 — 158,141.00 ENTENTS
TR0.0ARAN | 1641530
51929 178 168,307.81 AT

703,775.39 14,153,064

B7S.775.44 | 200.617.505.63 | 4.095.515.3) 38).00).126.08
25,900,
cl.»)

v 2 o . - - 9,119,294.00 | 193,242,
070234 . - 663206568 |~ 139,414.08 . - 19,07826712 | A01,94899

32024072 | 14.215.076.02 | 285447.70 | 6.632.045.8B | 139,414.05

10 |9 e s | Aaddeece | IeTETY : -1 3231030067 | €49,202.21 | 100,435,73039 | 2,042,941,
5,171,30 8 12,097.96 141935937 | 38,315 K4 | 5,380,372.4% 1
TI6NSBES | BI3DTZAT|_ 12,781.33 : | s, 7047 | 107,750.34 |21812,350.49
3 . Ay

MO Ralinga 780557 | T ANNL0INAR | T 82,400 . B TN TRZ VAT T XYTX TN TR TTY RN ) 84,061,841.76 2,130,022,
FPMO WY LCL R S $9,951.88 . - "S.,I’l 832,67 | 104,65636 |  20,000,615.84 40,540,54330 f l§1,11!
7,697.20 - - #,796,800.20 | 375,767,72 | _31,158,871.82 54,940,17 K
- . : 7,315.6% 01,340,60 |— 12,175.90 LAY »o,\m
) R 2,027.20 - . 173,552.07 | 83,135,330.98 [ 628,430.37 53,101,200.44

121,310.39 35,807, - . 2,547,845.40 | S0,003.50 | _40,207,632.67 x,:u, 0,

3NS5 54 W2,57A.00 1,08, - : . | a0 18,795,
“TI0,102.46 | TAIRAAGED [ 78,33 . . . .| gmiaTz
o N - O L1Y ) 20,706.25 5. - - 246),238.97 | A%,115.60 | 2,194,937.20
TASH Lanions D Dite A, 640.00 91740 242,019.65 4,760.18 . . ¥6A10.71 1,680.02 196,666.75

Reviewed by: Aoproved by:

IMELDATL. DELA CRUZ

Chief, PAMD-FASPS 0IC-Director, FASPS
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Etegrated Natural Revaurces and Layirommental Mansgement PMioject
SUMMANY OF STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - IFAD
Aol Decembes ), 2022

TolAI APRIEaTon TOTACAPPLICATION -
Cotegory 2014-2016 1EAD WAI 10012 IFAD WAH 10013 IFAD WAII 10014 IFAD WA 10015 2017 SUMMARY-IF
Phg uss FL Uss Php uss Php Uss PﬁP uss$ Uss

Tquipment ,S14,607.94 | 210,038.74 . : v . S .
asfc ,920JEAAR |~ 1£0157.00
T2,0K0,5428 | a0, 0074

RVATION FORESTRY 9,112,501.56 | 202,216.72

1,204,971.25 26,017.63 | 3,657,335.96 73,047,856 | 2,594,564.29 $2.69435 | 11,97AR55.45 | 221,k72.54

-,
.A61.08

007
700,201 72

naoana | A ,105.944.03
0 2,038.00 1831200 | 871,422.8) A08,39008 | 9,586.51
. PASU tansn el tiotge, . Tt —
CGMMERCIALTORESTAY B B - - . . B -
CAR

MO ML Preingn
Nrglan ?

i e e :

MY X TERT) 7,91535 7034578 | 377,851.36 R115.65 | 112,744,705 3,83.38 | 1,830,156.21 A
14300594 | ___3,706.84 EXUXAL 112,7A0.75 2,570.35 | 427052 -
. . 2,605.90 |~ 238.651.38 $333.91 - S5T,208.5: |
264990 | " 33065136 533371 57,2105, 1
MO Palings N e : R
PRAMO ML, Provinge . . DR - .
meglon? 1 enpoer | umease 119,200.00 2,701.94 o
g 7 ’ AV 717, _ ~
; "139,200.00 278194
LRI XTY S s - .

. 221867,17 270911 | e 3

464,517.20

'_ PIMO Uanan el Novin
CAFACITY RUILDING
{5

RETELEL NN I
515012

372,801

93,157.50 1,810.75 | 1,100,272.31 |___27,714,75 | AR3,A13.33 9,517.03 | 3s0,299.01 7,014.41 | 2,023,147.35
515,022.00 | __1),018.40 515,012,00

.}, 350,297,410 111441

EEFLIAT) EATLETH M LIOP TN Y
1157,821.00

8905750 | IAI0IS | 35350 |

19,601.24 | 1,319,630.82 25,725.32 | 2,848,712.16 S0,930.70 } 2,121,293.61 A3,112,62 7,252,824.13

111300 13559 13,/55.50 WD 20,767.50

96%,125.78

1,30KE78.02 | 35,489.30 | ZAE, 102,76 | 56,930.70 | 7.707,540.03 | axn0raz | 7.2a8,087.4

1.

A Moo TR . .| 2107,340,23 4780112 2,1R¢,716.74

8., 1,034,558.01 2,455,022.76 49,210.3 A4,332.94038 |
4. 274,120 81 5,AIR.06 391,650.00 1.720.00 710,340,37

4,879,621.27 95,803.48 | 7,360,913.41 | 147,621,74 | 5,17A,900.78 |  105441.63 23,094,778.81

$15022.00 | 11,018.40 s . . 515,022.00
206.84 A39,531.83 9,40136 - . 2,M37.78 m(y_l_‘_ﬂ
. 118,567,160 2,643.90 | 23Resi a6 CXTIRIN I . . 35221057
- 138,567.16 2,649.20 | 23865136 5, 333.71 : o 357,052
; : Z . . P I N i
417,600.00 BSTAI1 | 139,200,00 | 7 2,7R1.92

| AVIBOGRO | T RSTANT (IGO0 | S |
118,234.10 | 3,10A,900.28 | 44,100,711 | 4,91 . 189,508,09 | 5,052,403,53 | "102,631.88 |

8,277.75 . oo | 2,307,590.08 | 4230302 01 | 49,08
8,329,09  3,450,108.43 | 30,613,403 | 70,967,714 | _ 113,671.74 59.808.76 | 14,373,085.10 | 29042303 |

A | 21,027.76 | 1,730,193.85 | 3A 59028 | 3,3A1.494.3) | 283434 4.157,171.20 | "a3051A8 |

242,20
A

i anan o] oite

Reviewed by; % Anproved by:
UDENCID 0. AQUINO IR, IMELDAR, DELA CRUZ

Profeet Aceounte (HNcer Chief, PAMD-FASPS

Prepared by,

QICMNrettm, TASPS




G B Annex N1

Mﬂh ACCOUNT RECONCIEIATION STATEME,..(TARS)

L - LOANNO. 2957-PHI
| I I [ ' ' '
Application N
beni accous RN
1 . PRESENT OUTSY¥ANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED
TO THE IMPREST ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED uss 5,465,617.66] -
I L
2 BALANCE of imprest account as of January 31, 2017 |__uss 3,070,988.71
per bank stat t (copy attached)
3 ADD: Amount of eligible expenditures claimed in attached
application (WA No. A0013) 1 RRfI6I3a T | yss 542,172.82
I |
4 ADD: Amount claimed In previous applications not yet credited - N
at date of barik stat t (W/A No. A0012) 50,378,549.47 uUss 1,081,469.58
|
S TOTAL cxpenditures withdrawn from Imprest account but not yet 770,986.55
laimed for replenishment
a. Sub- s bal d for: N
8.1 DENR-FMB (Acct. No. 3212-1034-61) PhP 5,806,318.39:| US$ 126,376.93
n2 DENR-CAR 2,834,116.94 61,518.28
a3 DENR-REG. 7 589,602.27 . 11,825.08
n.4 DENR-REGION 10 16,531,933.76 334,516,138
Total sub-account balances accounted for PhP 25,761,971.36.| USS 534,236.47
b. T fer in transit i USS L -
c. Petty cash bal - USS -
d. Unliquidated exp
d.1 ‘Pending expenditures PhP 7,004,899.22 | USS 156,583.59
d.2 Petty cash balance - -
4.3 Unliquidated expenses (itemized expenses)
Unliquidated Cash Advances 917,078.0Q 19,712.60
15% Mobilization Fund - - ]
May 2016 130,284.00 2,723.33 )
June 2016 1,854,581.54 40,770.06 '
July 2016 1,445,360.45 81,503.11 {
d.4 Cash Advances -SDO - t. !
For Gasoline Expenses 13,359.38 2{79.25: '
For Special Purposc (Training) 349}600.00 7,47935 | °
d.s Emroneously Charged Inelligible expenditures 210,400.00 g 4,625.31! '
d.6 Error in computation of taxes 58,396.47 1,280.0%
d.7 For Refiind (Erroncous deposit to IFAD account) 46,126.43 1,403.99
Refund from IFAD account for amount
d.7 borrowed and deposited to ADB Imprest Peso 10,000,000.00 201,865.24
Combo Accounts
48 _|Debit Memo / Bank Charges $,210.00 199.83 I
d.9 Tax Expense (withheld on Interest Income) 4,538.27 97.66
Total unliquidated cxpenses PhP 22,043,833.76 | Uss 468,123.37
. - Less: Others . ; I
e.l Outstanding Checks PhP 10,350,760.5? US$ 225,361.96
e2 Cancelled Check / Staled Check 3,536.47 . 77.09°
Adjustment - Erroneous chargiog of .
%3 ) travel expenses to ADB-LP account 4'426'0? 2677
e.d4 . Replenisl from GOP ® g 17,544.8 408.32
e.5 . Replenishment to IFAD 17,960.00 B375.42,
t"i 6 g“c‘;:lz’/p&’; ;m“;ﬁ;f’“k 20,000.00 421.39
Adjustment - | Cancellation of check no. B .
i 496525 dated April 20, 2016 5058 g
Adj it-|C. llation of check no. .
o8 1507743 dated June 17, 2016 , e i
e.9 Errors which understate the bank balance 5980 1.2¢
e.10 Baok charge Deposited 4060 0.83
e.11 Interest Income 22,691.30 485.46
.12 Forex Gain/Loss . 3
Total ded “% /exclusaf PhP{.. . 10,624,175.68 I USS 231,373.2!
. " 1| )
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR ’ ] uUss 5,465,617.66
7 :__|IMPREST ACCQUNT TURNOVER RATIO, estimate (soo attact 1ARS)
8 APPROPRIATE[LEVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANCE Qtem] x jtem? x 6/12) 1 USS
9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANCE, | [N ‘ : . USS 5,465,617.66
LA [ [ | E ! :
Propared by: ' I/I}@v/ Approvid by ;
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. H g ED i¢. DOMINGO
Project A Officer 1 i Operall Direcior, FASPS-DENR
NOTES: - \ e 3
; * |List all existing |sub. s with corresponding ¢ ad) _"’ R laf ' jstatg s and 'bank statements for sub-
accounts should be retained at the office of the borrower anti/orEA; y : :
- f 4




TP NFRECOTINT RECONGITIATION STATEMENT )
LOAN NO. 29570101
) — s | —_—
Applic
Bank, .
. !
1 ; ¢ PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED i '
J L__TOTUE IMPREST ACCOUNT NOT' YVET RECOVERED i v LSS, SA65,617.66
| : : ! :
3 T BALANCE ofimprest nceonnt ny of Maoreh 31,2017 ) ll.\'s! 1L800,897.96
" tower Imalcstntement (copy nttnched) i , J , :
y | : i |
a ADD: Awmoant of eliginte expenditnres rlnluwll n attsehen ] N X
appliention (WA No. A0OT) rap 23,539,178 43 Uuss) LhXRIRNIT]
! : [
4 ADDE Amount ¢laimed o previous npplivations not vet evedited ' |
ntdnte of bank stntement PhP) 75885483 5%« uss, 1LO23,642.00
1
i !
'
\anl\llunvnl Appliention No, AODI2 0,378,549 47 i OB 469 58
\VI(lulm\vuI Applieation No. ANDI 25,500,934 11 I SA2,172 K2
| : |
s i I()I:\l uxpembitures withdeawn from lmprest nccount bt nnt yet | ! g LA51L,634.25
[
; elnimed for veplenishiment ] i .
. t Subenccounts balonces necounted for: ! . .
)
!
’ ' . : ]
Lo TDENR-FMB (Acet No 3212-1004-61) v Phi 5.800,318.39 ° USH| 12037693 1 i
I a2 “TINR-CAR (. hedule 1 i 24,092,154.30 . i 4ARG6,038 90 !
! Al |l)l~‘.NI(-I 7 (Ste Schedule 2) i 4 589,602 27 i 11,825 08 i
L DENR-REGION 10 (See Schedule 3) f%t’ : : 27,622,387 21 , SRYTT IR i !
f'l'nml sub-nceonnt batunces auconnied for , Pher 58110462 17 1SS) LI73,218.69 } '
.
i ! '
b tTennsfor in tennsit ! LSS | .
. ; i
[ ¢ ety ensh balance | US'E: . .
;. : ' K
[ | Unliquitnted expenses '
o i :
ai Srending expendiures "y 22,795357 94 US}.‘ 483,516 26 |
: iPending ey : |
i 92 Petty eash Intnnee - : ,
A3 Untiquidated expenses (tem zed expenses) ! i ' '
R Unligmdated Cosh Advances 9217078 00+ ' 19712 60
(LR FS% Motilization 1unl ' . - .
Y Mav 2016 : 130,284 00 2723388
T June MG [REIRTRT] 40770 O .
4 '
Yo July 20010 14453060 45 dL503 01
da e Cosl Advancos - 8D S ’
Loaa Far Gnsohine . 13,359 38 i ; 21925 1
| da? For Speci) Purpose (Trannng) | 349,600 00 I 122039 |
as i y Chinrged [nelhigil ] y 210,400 00 i 4,625 3 ! §
! d6 Error i computition ol tixes , 58,396 47 1 | 1280005 ¢ i
| a7 o Refund (Erroneous deposit to 1EAD e Lnum) i 46,126 13 1003 99 ! s
' Batnnee of refumd from IFAD necom o ! '
: w? samount horrowed and deposited o ADR f 4,000,000 () I i KU 29807 i
} Imprest Peso Combo Accounts . ' i
i HR ;I)ul)il Muemo 7 Bunk Charpes 9.060.00 198 22
Y ‘Fox tixpense (withbeld on lerest ncame) : 4,538 27 l 07.00 | '
Tatal unliquidated expenses I'hl‘; 3820248 VISS: 674,168,229 : E:
: e ' e
i : <
v ' Laess: Others | H m
i ol Outstndimg, Checks Pap 13.062,R7992 ' 1I5% 290063 02 ; -
f 2 Cancelled Cheek 7 Stated Check 353647 ¢ 7327 i ‘[:'Z'i
! Adjusiment - Erconcous charging, of’ ' i ! :
% y 4,426 00 a7l !
ol travel expenses 10 ADB-LP acconnt 426:00.4 : ' . I 3
el Replemshment fom GOP L 17.504 83 ! i 36812
[ Replemshment to IFAD . . F7.960 00 37542
tmbsal Deposit for Openmy, of Bunk |
, - 20,000 00 42002
e Account / Monaimng Dolance ! 2
Adjustiment - Cancellntion o cheek no S ! !
3 % 50158 Lo o '
el duted Apnb 20, 2016 ! AR ! bty .
' .
Adpustment -+ Cineellution ot check no .
IR2,098 2 ANAY |
od 1507703 daed Joge 17, 2016 ok
.t Eurors whieh andersinte the sk balinee * 0 S0 1o
I, el Bank charpe Deposited Mon ! )RS
Low Interest lneome 22,691,300 : ARG 46 '
A3 Forex Gnin/Loss . |
| Totnd deducliuns/exclussions Phir 1393623576 USS 295,752.74 ! .
[0 H TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTRD FOR Uss? 5,465,617.60
!
7 (AMPREST ACCOUNT TURNOVER RATIO, estinnte (seu miachiment 10 IARS) p '
n } a\l'l‘lt()l‘llln\ It LEVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANCE (et umunum H . Usst
R ! lll QUESTED LEVEL OF IMPRUST 1\F(.0\|Nl‘ Al)VAN( 13 } ' ussi 5016501766
. ' 1

Prepaent by

1
Oy !

t

I'Rl DENCIO G. AQUINC, IR,
Peaject Aveminis Oflicer 1

st all eaxting suh-acconms witly corresponding omoant advenced  Reconettonnn

Approved by

‘accands shoold be retained ot the office of the borvower and/or £

i
EDWIN (. DOMINGO

Overall Directar, FASPS-DENR

aml hank

Jor sub.

Annex N2




Annex N3

ADVANC CCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

1 PRESENT QUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANGED
TO THE ADVANGCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss 1,405,017.66

2 BALANCE of nrdvance aceaunt ns of Aupust 31, 2017 uss 2.560,574.20
par bank statomnnt

3 ADD Amaunt aligible 4 clahinad In allnchad uss 320,241 713 .
application (WA No. 10018)

A ADD Amount el In f not yol uUss 2,200,744.00 3
at doln of bank stalomanl

Withdeawnl Applicalion No Amounlt

AOD13 uss$ 542,172.02
ADO1A uss 403,443.08
AUDIG uss 1.265,120.22

5 TOTAL nmount witltirown from tho advanee nccount but pol yat
claimad for roplanishmont

a1 Tolal balunce for subnecount #1 DENR-FMB uss 150,552 13
1?2 Tolal bolnnca for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR (Sao Schaduln 1) uss 191,219.02
A3 Tolnl balnnco for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 90,159.60
a4 Tolnl balnnca for subnccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 IS8 224,016.45
uss 0604,748.39
b Transfor in Irnnsit uss
e Polly cosh balanco us3
o, Amount of unliquidaled sxponsos 4 uss 654,114.27
d.1 Paxding expandituros uss 632,693.08
«.2 Funding chack/dopasit in tansit 20,094
.3 Unliquidated expenses
0.3.1 Unliquidated cash advances 1252.76
«.3.2 15% Mohilizatlon Fund
d.ad May 2016
(Ui} Jduno 201G
a5 iy 2016 N
th 4 Cosh Ativauce- SDO
(XN For gasoline oxpensos .
42 For Spaciat Purposa (Traiming) 6,997 37
wh y n 1l 4,602.93
.0 frrar in computation of 1nxos 1,257.94
4 7 For Rofurkl (Errancous deposil to IFAD nccount) 959.98
Balanca of tofunt from IFAD aceount far amounl horrowed nnd 0
daposilad to ADB Impres! Paso Combo Accounls
. .8 Doblt Mamo/Bank Ghargas 179.76
.9 Tx Exponso (withold on Intarost lncomn) 141.46
a. Glhara (plensa spoclfy) uUss 1,024,805,00
Oulslanding chocks uss 025.450.12
Stalad chack/Cancoaliad chogk 511.02
AUIENONL-Erronoous ehvax of travel axpeaos o ADB.LP necoim 03.04
Reptanishimonl from GO 20,136.19
Roplanishmant to IFAD -
Inflinl doposll for Opaning of Bank AccountMainlaining Balnnce 305 52
Adjustiment- Cancollalion of check no. 406525 did April 20, 2016 05.62
Ad[ustmant- Concellation of check no. 1507743 dld Junn 17, 2016 3,801.38
Ovarraponting of pravious SOE 164,970.77
Erronaous charging of ropalts and malnlonance 147.15
EErrors which undarsiale o bank balanco 002.05
Bank chorgo doposiian 075
Intornal Incomo 612.70
Forax Gain/l.ass -
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR 5,465,617.60 %

i

Exptanution of any discropancy bahvoan lolnls appawing in ines 1 and 6 abavo (0., vivned Interest crethtod 1o the accoun!
Dank chaegas, olc )

7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIQ
B APPROPRIATE LEVEI. OF ADVANCE BALANGE (itom 1 x llem xG/12)

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE 5,465,617.66
i Altach tho latos! ostimalo of axpondlturas (usa the form of AA) I tha amount of ilom 9 16 largor than

tha lowor of tam 1 or Ram 0. (Rand (ho Lonn DI Hondhook, 8.13 now! 8,19)

Fropaoit hy Approvod by,

Al \
b PN
/ ’4 ——%] 5,«»-5\
PRUDENCID G. AQUINO, JR, EDWIN G. DOMINGO
Project Accounts Officer Qvarall Diroctor

PAMD:FASPS Foroign Assisled & Speeint Prodocis Service




Annex N4

IMPREST ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (IARS) | ! |
16N SO 2957:00]) i T, L
1
i _
! i _
' ] i % v
| o PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED (| : , i
TOTHE IMPREST ACCOUNT NOT VET RECOVERED | : syl 5.105.617.06
. | '
2 : BALANCE nfhnpr\'s( neeonnt ns of Septepber 30, 2017 i , . 1SS 2,463,257.57
pee bnk statement (eopy nttached) ¥ . '
K < ADD: Aot of eligible expenditures elafuet in adtnched : , ' .
, + application (WA No, AOOTY) : . PhPp 121507503 s 285, 447,70
' .
] ; ADD: Ampunt eluimed in previous applientions nnt yet credited ) ) ! | .
i tnte of hamk statement H . PhI* 127.360,800.52 USS 2,6109R5.83
‘ i P .
B I\\'Illulrn\\'nl Application No, ADMM3 . ! 28.506,934,11 SA2.172.82
. Withdeswal Applieation No. AR i i i REARIE I ,
SWthdemyal Applicatiun No, AODIG . P L 62.382.870.12 l 1.265,128.22 .
: Witlutrawal Applicntion No, AODIR ; * 15.937.855.86 2020178 -
s YEAL expenditures whthdvawn frons Imprese neconnt hutnot yet 15,926.57
cloimed for veplentxhment i . : .
[ I.‘iuh-m'rmuu! Iubinees necounted for: ! 1
vt DENRFMI (Acel Ho 32124103461 TN 760833000 T LSS 158,552 43 )
al o CHIENR-CAR (See Schedule 1) ! A0 L3908 H 503008
at o PDENR {Nee Sehedule 2) CoL WITLIRROA , M2 67
ni DENR- 1OM 10 (Sen Schedule 3) . ’ . A : IR 75 :
Ehom) sub-necount balnnees accounted tor i Phpt i ssy 61392447 .
: "2 : '
. s § <
b, L Trnnsfer in transit i s USS
ip ; .
« JPetty caxh hinlanee 1SSy
6 TUnfiquiitated expenses ' X
!
A1 Pendig espemlituges ’ CIRP 26,1K0977.09 . USSE SaaRIS oy
a2 iDeposit w st . A L3600
vl Hnliguidated exy ( lex) ¥ ; s .
dare Uinbignadoted Cosh Advinees ; 270,00
A 5% Mubilization Pl .
RN Muv 2010 : . X
das June 2016 i & §
Ao Inly 2000 ! ! - )
4O Adsanees - SDO . ' - I
(RN ohine Expensex . . 10,000,00 20003
(R For Speeml Purpivie Clraming) : L beanan (DU LR
a5 Hrmcinaty Clinrged Tne ¢ oxpenditiees . , L7000 , RUE A :
A6 Beeor in comprtntion of Inxes . s . 1701035 AT i
47 Ilnr Retind (Ermmens deposit o IFAD account) : . 40,1201 RAUDH]
i indince of vefimd v 1AL acenmnt For amount borsowed and depasited i
ADI dmprest Pesn Comlio Aceounts R
oy Nelnt Mewn - Bank Chorges ’ Ra200.00 : 1797
At R Expea (watlilield sn nterest Income) ! (ERTRIN : 13037
“Total unliquidated expences L2093 77R03 USS} SA9.998.28
v Lanst Ofhers . .
[} . Outstimding Chechy < PhIPE 30.901,906,56 1 USS: RR
O I Coneelled Clieeh - Stoled Cheek ! RS2 02 M22S
Adii s :' | el exprenses 1.1 i
i st ol trwvel expenses o ADR-LY L2600 w
RENUIT . , . .
el Replenistunent (am QO X 7328934 ¢ [RNARRIG
oS Replemshment o [FAD - s
ol Inthal Depasit for Epening oF Bank Acconnt * Maintuimng Dolunee : L20000.00 : RESRE SN
X ) ¢ " y 5.054.55 w897’
b A Adinsimear = Concellntion of ehieck s J9A52S dated April 20, 2016 . AR : ,
. 4 RAa07 | LA SO,
ol Adgnstment = Caneelinon of eheek no L0748 dnted 'unc 17,2006 * IR1197 31 | T
oy Oveneporimg ol proviens SOF , TIA06TLOL ¢ 104 970.77
LN IR Ennnenns clmsgng of vepairs and mntntenanee X v 2149280 ¢ N RARNAN
ell 1o which understate tho fank bulmnee LA DN O 207903
el Bank ¢harge Deposiied A0 n2
wly Interest Income . X 32.07.24 hi6 I
ol larex Gioe | oes o . -
Fatnl deduetions/exclnssions Ml r)R.K.\l)J')Z,-IX‘i 105799652
3 TOTAL APVANCE ACCOUNTED ror . ' ' : 1'S§, SA0S,0017.60
9 € (e attachment o LARS) { i
8 ADVANCE themd tens™s w02y .
v ’ t i @ S 465,617.66
! :
' : i
Prepencd I‘\‘ o Apprned by
~ - i |
R 10 (..Aomw,. 1 " i
I‘w]v.-u \cwm-uullmr ' . i
BXEITEN ’ ' : . ' L
. i List all extsting suh-aceounts with ::urn'.\/mmllug.nmulml addvamand, Reconvilation: statenwents and bank stutements for subeacms shondd be

Wveanned at tie offle of the borcower innd or




Annex N5

ADVANGCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT (AARS)

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED .
TO THE ADVANCE AGCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED Uss 5,466,617,66

2 BALANCE af ndvance eccounl as of Decembor 31, 2017 uss 2,208,285.80
por bank slatement
3 ADD Aumtount aligible oxpendilures clalmed In allached uss 875,775,415

applicoation (WA No, 0015)

: 4 ADD Amounl clalmed In provk 13 nol yel cradited uss 2,003,461.01
“,)-- nl date of bank slatement
Wilhdrawal Appilaalion No. Amotn!
A0013 uss 542,172.82
AQD14 uss 483,143.00
A0D16 uss  1,205,120.22
AOOIB uss 320,241.73
A0O019 uss 232,476.11
5 TOTAL omount willdiawn from the advanco account bt not yet (461,905.53)
clalmod for replonishimont
a.t  Tolal balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss ‘ 1568,552.43
2.2 Tolal balance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR uss 470,910.76
0.3  Tolal balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 216,388.91
nA4  Tolal balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 uss 104,746.20
uss 1,018,688.28
b, Transfer In iransit uss
G. Pelly caah balonce uss
d. Amount of unikqukialed expanses 4 uss$ B37,048.79
.1 Panding expendiiures uss 0820,938.54
d.2 Dapost in Transit 20.89
d.3 Unliqukiated Exponses -
.3.1 Unliquidaled Cosh Advancas 7.190.66
d.4.1 For Gasolino Expanses 200,13
d.4.2 For Spacial Purpose «. 6,996.53
456 E y Gharged Inelh prandi 20.43
d.0  Emor In compuialion of taxes 356.10
d.7  For refund (erroneous daposit to IFAD Account) 959,08

d.7  Balanca of rafund from IFAD account for amount borrowed and -
daposited lo ADB Imprast Poso Combo Account

d.8  Dabil Momo/Bank Charges 106.37

.8 Tax Expanso (Wihald on Intoros! Incomo) 157.00
Total Unliquidated expensos

[} Luss: Olhars uss$ 2,337,663.70

a.1  Oulslanding Cliecka 2,085,843.09 -

Cnncelle/Glale Check 606,692,489
g of travel exp lo ADB-LF
account 82,84
Roplenishmant from GOP 14,607.21
Relund of cash atvonce -
Inltinl doposit for Opaning of Bank Account/Malntalning Balanco 3u3.23
Adjustment-Cancellation of chack no. 486525 did. Apr. 20, 2016 94.60
Adjustmant-Cancallation of chack na. 1807743dtd, June 17,
2016 3,754.16
Ovorrepoiting of previous SOE 1G4,976.77
Erronaous charging of repalts and malmenance 237.21
Errora Which underslale the bank balance Q.01
Bonk Chiarge Duposted 0.79
Intorest Income 601.23
Forax Qali/Loss
Total d lons/exclush .
6 TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 6,486.617.66

Expinnation of any cincropancy botwoon fotala appaating i Hnos | amd 68 abovo (o0.g. canied Mlermat crdtied to tha account

bank chamos, olv.): h
7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (itam 1 % Hom 7x6/12)

9 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 6,466,617.86
Allach the latas| eslimata of exponditures (uso the lorm of DI\) Il tha amount of tem 9 i larger than
Ihe lower of Rom 1 or Hom B. (Road the Loon Dist S 8.13 and 8.19)
FPropared by. - Approved by.
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. EOWIN G. DOMINGO
Projact Accounts Officar Overall Dsector

PAMD-FASPS Foreign Asstated & Spoctal wvw




Annex N6

o . PR T ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMEN™ 'ARS)
. LOAN NO. 1-890-PI1 <

PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED 79,729,207.53 1,069,51531| -
TQ TIIE IMPREST ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED o |uss 1,669,515.31

" IBALANCE of Imprest account s of June 30, 2017 T ehe | 31,714,933.60|USS 668,539.31
B per bank stat t (copy nl{ached) " [ - o ol
R DA e
3 ADD: Amount of elipible expenditures claimed inattached
application (WA No. 10013) Phi? 4,679,621.27|US$ 95,803,491
4 ADD: Amount claimed in previous np.p]l.‘cﬂ;l_ﬂ‘bns not yet credited_| B ' R I —__
nt dnte of hank stntement o — 20,378,034.79{US$ _563,834.71
o | Withdrnwal Application No, (W/A 1001 1) i [ 120,51 1,894.44 3¢
Withdrawal Application No. (W/A 10012) 5,806,140.35
TOTAL expenditures withdvawn {rom Imprest account hut not yet sy |
claimed for replenishment

|Sub-accounts balances nceounted fovs B rhr 17';(:23,787.3_6— '_I'S.'S 1‘54,82818 (I) o
2 M e 4418,30037y 03.449.02f I
A R-CAR . B 3 . 992,421.95 22,180,01
DENR-REG. 7 ) . 462,570.82 9,262.17
DEENR-REGION 10 11,750,488.22 229,936.98
b, [Transfer in transit [ 341) o . —__ - u
y cush balanee . Pnp
i guidnted expenses —
d.d  [Pending cxpcndilur&?mu R PhP |-
| d.2 Bulance of IFAD Peso Combo Account -
i . |d3 jrunding check/deposit in transit - -

dd4  Hrrorin tax computation
.5 15% Mobilization Fund

BNIOAY Ll L] IS AU AR LA
May-16 -

- —_ ) - - - J“n‘lG B o - . wfmman.
_____ o I L2 1) 129,000.00 __..2,530.98 e
1 . o uge16 501,180.00 9833141 I
0.6 [Cash Advance -Special Purpose _96,540.00 1,851.21 N
d.7__ |Debit Memo e o 4,980.00 _96.47( s
_____________ d.8 Lrroncously charged incligible cxpenses | ' - ) R 24,425.08 479,22 )
Overstated of Disbursement (Check # 1173194 - P2.509.00 instend of | | o i -
09 R20SD00) e 2 450
“Total unliquidated exy PhY 758,104.09 T 14,829.85] & i
o |Others - T - :
_|Outstanding Checks Phe 1,130414.161 22,329.75
i Staled Check/Cancelled Check 23,490.00 .82
Amount borrowed from ADB Imprest Account (retumed in January )
_— 2017) I I - = B -
| Replenishment from GOP T T )
Replenis! \ from ADR | TS g — - ) O ikt
Trroncous deposit oo 46,126.43 975.59
. _|Interest Income L 6,994.35 156.32]
Forex Gain/Loss : 218,248,604 . 4361.74
1T i Total deduclions/exclussi o 1,425273.58|] g a20.23(f 7 l
G TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR I uss 1,609,515.31
0
7 IMPRUST ACCOUNT TURNOVER RATIO, cstimate (sce attnchment to JARS) i ] o
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADVANCE (item] x item7 x 6/12) uss
9 R REQUESTED LEVEL OF IMPREST ACCOUNT ADYANCE Il e
T “|Astach the utest estimate of expenditures (use the form Appendix 10B) if the of item 9 is lurger than the
(Read Loan Disl: Handbook sectlons 10,19 and 10.21) N _— S .
f’rcfmrc(l l;y )
b i Wi e N\ g gy v : £ b ey
_ T VIO S
" DINA GRACE A, SANTOS I EDWIN G. DOMINGQY., —
Projeot Accounts Officer B Ovenll Director, FASPS-QEN
Lixt all existing sub with correspondil advanced. R lati and bank Sor sul .

should be retained at the office of the borrower and/or EA.

O DU A LT [ AR SN O




b Annex N7

ADVANCE ACCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEMENT ' “ARS)

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED US$ 1,520,000.00

2 BALANCE of advance account ag of May 30, 2017 uss 360,777.99
por bank stalamentl

3 ADD Amount eligible expenditures clalimed in altachad US$ 147,621.74 »
applicalion (WA No. 10013) .
4 ADD Amount claimed In previous applications nol yel cradited uss 659,638.20

al date of bank slatemont

Withdrawal Application No. Amount
10011 uUss 444,393.77
10012 uUss 119,440.94
10013 USs 95,803.49
5 TOTAL amount withdrawn from the advance accounl bul not yal 351,962,08

clalmed (or raplenishment

2.1 Tolal balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB uss 93,449.02

8.2 Tolal balance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR Uss 14,645.13
8.3 Tolal balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 us$ 5,084.85
a4 Tolal balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 USss 324.040.48
uss 437,219.48
b. Transfer In transit US%
¢. Pally cash balanca US§
d. Amount of unliquidated expanses 4 uss. 173,406.02
d.1 Pending expenditures 168.487.17

u.2 Balance of IFAD Peso Comibo Account
d.3 Funding chack/doposil in transit
d.4 Error In tax compulation 30.21
.5 15% Mobllization Fund

July 1, 2016

August 1, 2016 12,449.19

d.6 Gash Advance- Special Purpose 1.851.21

(.7 Debit Mamo 96.83

.8 Erronuously charged inellgible expanses 482.52

d.9 Ovarslataed Disbursamant (Check #1173194-R2,509.00 8.89
Instead of R2,059.00)

e. Olhers (pleasa specify) uss 258,663.41 USS 250,663.41
Oulslanding checks 103,151.08
Staled check/Cancelled chack 4196.82
Relund lo ADB deposilad to IFAD Paso Combo Accounl 153,877.05
Erroneous deposit 975.59
Interasl Income 162.87

Forex Galn/l.oss

6 TOTAL ADVANGE ACCOUNTED FOR uss 1,520,000.00
Explonation of any discropuncy betwaan tolals appearing i linos 1 and 6 above (0.g. aurnad inlerasl cradited to the account
bank chargos, alc.):

7 ADVANGE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANGE BALANCE (item 1 x ltam 7x6/12)
) REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss$ 1,520,000.00
Altach the lalest estimale of expanditures (usa the form of 8A) if the amount of item 0 I8 larger than
the lower of ltem 1 or ilom 8, (Read the Loan Disbursement Handbook , sections 8.13 and 8.19)

Propucod by: Approvad hy:
4 72\\3——
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR. EMG DOMINGO
Project Accounts Officer Qverall Direclor

PAMD-FASPS Foraign Assisted & Spacial Projects Servic




ADVANG™ "CCOUNT RECONCILIATION STATEME' ™ (AARS)

Appll
Bank

1 PRESENT OUTSTANDING AMOUNT ADVANCED

TO THE ADVANCE ACCOUNT NOT YET RECOVERED us$ 1,520,000.00
2 BALANCE of advance account as of December 31, 2017 us$s 310.887.09 ,
per bank statement
3 ADD Amount ellgible expenditures claimed in altached Us$ 105,449,863
application (WA No, 10015)
4 ADD Amount claimed In previous applications nol yet credited uss 807,259.84
al dale of bank stalement
Wilhdrawal Application No. Amount
10011 uss 444,393.77
10012 USs 119,440.94
10013 uss 95,803.49
10014 Uss 147,621.74
5 TOTAL amounl withdrawn from the advance account bul not yel 296,403.36
claimed for replenishment
a.1  Tolal balance for subaccount #1 DENR-FMB Uss 90,611.27
a.2 Tolal balance for subaccount #2 DENR-CAR uss 14,645.13
a.3 Tolal balance for subaccount #3 DENR-REGION 7 uss 5,084.85
a.4 Talal balance for subaccount #4 DENR-REGION 10 Us$ 201,344,25
uUss$ 311,6856.60
b. Transfer In lransil uss
c. Pelly cash balanca uUss
. Amount of unliquldated expenses 4 uss 193,490.37
d.'l Pending oxpenditures 178,571.52
«.2 Balance of IFAD Paeso Combo Account
.3 Funding check/deposit in transit
«.4 Eror in lax compulation 30.21
.5 15% Mabilization Fund
July 1, 2016
August 1, 2016 12,449.18
d.6 Cash Advance- Special Purpose 1,851.21
d.7 Debit Memo 96.83
d.8 Erronaously charged ineligible expenses 482,52
d.9 Overslaled Disbursemenlt (Check #1173194-P2,509.00 8.89
Instead of £2,058,00)
e. Olhers (please specify) uss 208,772.61 US$ 208,772.61
Outslanding checks 53,260.18
Staled check/Cancelled check 496.82
Refund to ADB deposlted to IFAD Peso Combo Account 153,877.05
Erroneous deposil 975.59
Intarest Income 162.87
Forex Galn/L.oss
G TOTAL ADVANCE ACCOUNTED FOR : uss . 1,620,000.00
Explanalion of any discrepancy balwaan tolels appearing in lines 1 and 6 above (e.g. eamad inleres! crediled to tha account
bank charges, olc.):
7 ADVANCE ACCOUNT TURN OVER RATIO
8 APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF ADVANCE BALANCE (item 1 x item 7x6/12)
8 REQUESTED LEVEL OF ADVANCE uss 1,620,000.00

Altach the latest eslimale of expendilures (use the form of 8A) if the amount of item 9 Is larger than
the lower of itam 1 or llem 8. (Read the Loan Disbursement Handhook, sections 8.13 and 8.19)

Proparad by:

‘o3
PRUDENCIO G. AQUINO, JR.

Project Accounts Officer
PAMD-FASPS

Approvad by:
EOWIN G. DOMINGO
Overall Director
Foraign Assisted & Speclal 'ecgs Service

o

Annex N8
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